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Mq;ph‘y, Erin L. L() q OO0 b?,%] ('D(‘+

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 1:01 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: PLEASE UPDATE INFORMATION

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department, of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and

improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Leana Guzman [mailto:lguzman@rasi.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 6:15 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: PLEASE UPDATE INFORMATION

Company: MAIN-NORTHSHORE, LLC
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Mail Address: 504 Water Street

Madisonville, LA 70447

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

ALONZO, PAUL -
504 Water Street

Madisonville, LA 70447
Title MGRM

BLACKBURNN, RON
504 Water Street
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Madisonville, LA 70447
-/

Document Number L09000023104
FEI/EIN Number  None

Leana Guzman

Client Services Representative

Registered Agent Solutions, inc.

Corporate  Court Record  Registered Agent  UCC/Lien

Corporate Headquarters

515 Congress Avenue {888} 705-RASI {7274) Phone
Suite 2300 (888) 706-RASI (7274) Fax
Austin, TX 78701 WWw.rasi.com
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